

SHERFIELD-ON-LODDON VILLAGE HALL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Meeting Held on Monday 15th September 2020 at 7.30 pm via “Zoom”

Present: Alan Ball, Bruce Batting, Ivan Gosden, Bruce Jones, Natalie Larner & Ian Sellars

In attendance: Eleanor Burt & Gilly Duckworth

1. Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence had been received from Nick Robinson.

2. Finance – Fund Raising Ideas

Ivan Gosden explained that the special meeting had been arranged to discuss ideas for fund raising – Natalie Larner and Wendy Gosden had met to consider ideas and it was agreed that the most popular idea would be to sell “bricks” for the extension works to the Hall. Ivan suggested that the bricks should be sold for the Phase 2 works rather than the works currently underway.

It was agreed that names of purchasers of bricks should be included on a scroll which will be put into a time capsule at the Hall.

It was agreed that bricks should be sold for a minimum donation of £5 with names of donors to be included on a roll of honour with one copy to be kept in the archives and one in the time capsule together with photographs of the building works being undertaken.

Regarding methods of payment it was suggested that donations could be sent directly to the bank or possibly a card machine could be set up to accept payments.

It was agreed that a Working Party should be set up to progress the idea further – those offering to be involved were Natalie, Wendy, Gilly, Bruce Batting and Ian and they agreed to meet before Saturday 18th September and to discuss roles and responsibilities.

Action: Fund Raising Working Party to meet before 18th September to progress the “Brick” scheme

3. Loddon Valley Link

Natalie asked Committee members to look at the suggested copy she had sent by email for the Loddon Valley Link including the small print and to get back to her with their preferences.

Action: Members of the Committee to let Natalie know their preferences on the copy for the Loddon Valley Link

4. Finance

It was agreed to use the Fete Bank Account for the Fund Raising

5. Other Business

It was agreed that other ways of raising money will need to be explored.

Action: Other ways of raising money to be explored

List of Actions

Fund Raising Working Party to meet before 18th September to progress the “Brick” scheme

Members of the Committee to let Natalie know their preferences on the copy for the Loddon Valley Link

Other ways of raising money to be explored